Ciccarelli, Kathryn

From: Bobby Bledsoe <rdbledsoe@fedex.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Ciccarelli, Kathryn; Geller, Joy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invoice discrepancy

Attachments: () - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 645194187 for 18.98 dated 2-5-20....pdf; () -

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 647289899 for 8.61 dated 2-26-20....pdf; () -
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P8 - Inv 649485567 for 38.80 dated 3-19-2....pdf; () -
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 649486367 for 19.08 dated 3-19-2....pdf; () -
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P8 - Inv 651591616 for 25.26 dated 4-9-20....pdf: State of
Florida FedEx Ground Return net rates for Kathy and Joy 04 26 19.xlsx

Kathy-

The state of Florida website does not contain all the ground services pricing that we offer
and that is covered by the state contract. The attached were returns shipments, which
has a different rating table. Attached are the FedEx state contract net rates for the
Ground services that are used most often. The returns rates start on line 167. I looked
at the invoices and they do match.

Joy — per our discussion. Thanks.

Bobby Bledsoe

FedEzx Government Sales
Worldwide Account Manager

901.219.69064
rdbledsoe@fledex.com

FedEx Recognized as One of Fortune Magazine’s 100 Best
Companies to Work For in 2019

From: Ciccarelli, Kathryn <KCiccarelli@leegov.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 8:12 AM

To: Bobby Bledsoe <rdbledsoe @fedex.com>

Cc: Michelle Traeger <mtraeger@leeclerk.org>; Say Xiong <SXiong@LeeClerk.Org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invoice discrepancy

Hi Bobby,

We have talked about the FedEx Ground Return Label Charges. For some reason the State does not have them posted
so we can check the pricing. | believe you said this was covered by the State of Florida Contract. They need to pay this
invoices but can’t until we get a confirmation that they are covered by the States contract and a means to check the
pricing. | hope you can help so we can get these paid.

Thank you

Kathy Ciccarelli, CPPB




Ciccarelli, Kathryn

From: Geller, Joy <Joy.Geller@dms.myflorida.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Ciccarelli, Kathryn

Cc: Bobby Bledsoe

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invoice discrepancy

Attachments: () - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 645194187 for 18.98 dated 2-5-20....pdf; () -

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 6847289899 for 8.61 dated 2-26-20....pdf; () -
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 849485567 for 38.80 dated 3-19-2....pdf; () -
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 6849486367 for 19.08 dated 3-19-2....pdf; () -
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP - P6 - Inv 651591616 for 25.26 dated 4-9-20....pdf; State of
Florida FedEx Ground Return net rates for Kathy and Joy 04 26 19.xIsx

Good afternoon Kathy,

Unfortunately, this is a service which is not used often and has not been posted on the Website however, it is covered
on the contract. [ see the rates are attached to this email so you might want to keep the for further reference in the
future.

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me.
Thank you,

Joy Geller, FCCM | Contract Manager
Division of State Purchasing

850-410-0978 (office)

Florida Department of Management Services
We Serve Those Who Serve Florida

Complete Our Customer Survey

From: Bobby Bledsoe <rdbledsoe @fedex.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Kathy Ciccarelli <KCiccarelli@leegov.com>; Geller, Joy <Joy.Geller@dms.myflorida.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice discrepancy

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
Ground services that are used most often. The returns rates start on line 167. [ looked
at the invoices and they do match.

Joy — per our discussion. Thanks.




